Port of Ridgefield
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 9, 2011




Present:	Scott Hughes		Bruce Wiseman	Brent Grening
Laurie Olin		Bill Eling		Randy Mueller
Wonder Baldwin	Lee Wells		Michael Williams
Jeanette Ludka	Scott Fraser		Todd Johnson
Allene Wodaege	Bart Phillips		LeAnne Bremer
Ron Onslow		Marie Stephenson	Tim Dawdy
Alan Hughes


1. CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Bruce Wiseman called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 3:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chair Wiseman led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES: Commissioner Scott Hughes made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for the January 26, 2011 regular meeting. Chair Bruce Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Comments on the following were made by Brent Grening:

Land Here Live Here Campaign – Brent stated the Land Here Workshop he attended on January 27 at the Port of Woodland was informative and successful. He suggested the Port of Ridgefield host a Land Here Workshop with Ron Arp to focus on economic development in the Ridgefield Port District. 

March 4, 2011: This WSUV Chancellor’s Seminar Series is scheduled for March 4 from 11:45 a.m. – 1:30 p.m. at the Firstenburg Student Commons. The topic is Economic Recovery and Southwest Washington and the speaker is Scott Baily. Brent stated he will attend this event.

Bonneville Power Administration:  Brent made mention of receiving the February 2011 newsletter regarding the I-5 Corridor Reinforcement Project update. He referenced the I-5 Corridor updates mentioned in the newsletter.

March 9, 2011: The Columbia River Economic Development Council is hosting their first quarter event on Wednesday, March 9 at the Hilton Vancouver Hotel. This event starts at 11:00 a.m. and the speaker is Alan Beaulieu. Brent stated he will attend.

PeaceHealth Reception: – The PeaceHealth Southwest Medical Center Reception is Tuesday, February 15 and will be held at the Red Cross Building at Fort Vancouver National Historic Site. The reception is from 5:00 – 7:00 p.m. 

2011 PORT RE:PORT: This yearly event is Thursday, February 24 from 7:30 – 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lion Hotel Vancouver at the Quay.

Battle Ground City Address: The State of the City Address for Battle Ground is on Thursday, February 24 and will be held at the Battle Ground Community Center. The doors open at 5:30 p.m. and the address begins at 6:00 p.m.

Earmark Moratorium: Brent briefly referenced an e-mail he received regarding the earmark moratorium adopted in the Senate. 

5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Allene Wodaege stated the Heritage Day Committee is planning a Ridgefield Community Honoree Celebration for Saturday, September 10, 2011. She asked the Port of Ridgefield to sponsor the printing cost of $1500 for the event booklets that will showcase the honorees. Chair Wiseman stated the commission will consider her proposal and give her a response at a later time.

6. FINANCE REPORT: 
Payment of the Bills: Commissioner Hughes reviewed the bills for the month of February. The bills totaled $782,453.11. He made a motion to pay the bills for the month of February. Chair Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried to pay the bills

Cash Balance: Jeanette Ludka stated there were no changes in the weekly cash balance.  

7. OLD BUSINESS:
There was no old business to discuss.

8. NEW BUSINESS:
CREDC Presentation – Bart Phillips gave a presentation introducing a new strategic planning project that will assist the Columbia River Economic Development Council in focusing and prioritizing economic development activities in the region. He explained the Port of Ridgefield’s role in the Clark County Economic Development Strategic Plan.  

Briefing on Millers Landing Development Agreement – LeAnne Bremer stated the agreement between the Port of Ridgefield and the City of Ridgefield is a good tool to have for the Millers Landing Waterfront. 

Randy Mueller stated the agreement is being revised at this time. Brent stated staff are in the process of doing more changes to have the commission review the draft and provide their feedback.
 
Randy suggested scheduling a Port of Ridgefield and City of Ridgefield work session to discuss the changes to the draft agreement in detail. Laurie Olin suggested scheduling a meeting before the work session with the commission to discuss the final decision on the agreement. 

Todd Johnson explained the draft design guidelines and how the guidelines were implemented. 

Resolution 2011-224: A Resolution Authorizing the Termination of Real Property Leases at the Lake River Site for the Purpose of Completing Environmental Remediation – Bill Eling stated this resolution delegates authority to the Executive Director to issue advance written notices to the current tenants before the last phase of the remediation process begins. 

Commissioner Hughes made a motion to adopt this resolution. Chair Wiseman seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

HB 1308/SB 5222 – Increasing Flexibility in Industrial Development District (IDD) Levies for Ports –These proposed companion bills would allow a port district to take less that the 45 cents per thousand and stretch it up to 20 years. Overall tax capacity remains constant: it is not increased.  This allows a port to bond against that funding and create more capital capacity for industrial development, while keeping property tax increases in check. This is a modest tool to attract and retain good paying jobs and build our economy.

Brent stated he will confirm these bills for clarity and bring the outcome back at a later commission meeting. 

9.  CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Allene Wodaege asked the timeframe of the demolition project to tear down the tenant-leased buildings. Laurie Olin stated the demolition project will begin approximately in July, 2011. She stated termination letters to the tenants will be mailed this week.

Marie Stephenson asked if the site will be completely clean after these buildings are removed. Chair Wiseman responded yes.

Allene Wodaege announced the centennial committee has books of the Ridgefield Centennial event for sale at $10 each.

10.  ADJOURNMENT:
The regular meeting adjourned at 4:42 p.m. with no further business or public comments.

The next regular Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 23 at 3:00 p. m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.





_________________________________		_______________________________
R. Bruce Wiseman					Scott Hughes












Respectfully submitted by
Wonder Baldwin
Administrative Assistant


1

